
  
 

 
 

KENTUCKY COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 
 

Invitation to Bid ADDENDUM 
 

BID NO.: KCT-01425 
ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

BID ISSUE DATE:      March 14, 2025 
ADDENDUM DATE:      March 24, 2025 

OPENING DATE:      EXTENDED TO April 2, 2025 @ 4:00PM EST  
TITLE:      A.I. Digital X-Ray System   

  
The bid opening date has been extended to April 2, 2025 @ 4:00PM EST 

 
The following information is provided in response to questions submitted by potential bidders: 
 
1.       Is there a trade-in? If so, please provide:  

Answer: No 
-        System name, model, SN, & year of manufacture? 
-        Is the system under lease? 
-        Number of detectors? 
-        Is the system fully functional and in use? 
-        Who serviced the system? 
-        What's the overall condition 1-10? 
-        Will the hard drive and software discs be included? 
-        System location (floor) and removal path; is there a loading dock available? 

 
2. Is the UPS for console or the whole room?  

Answer: The console. 
 
The time to submit questions for this Invitation to Bid has expired.   
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with solicitation or by separate letter or 
email prior to award of contract. If by separate letter, the following information should be placed in the 
lower left-hand corner of the envelope:  
 

Bid No.: KCT-01425 
Title: A.I. Digital X-Ray System  

  
 
Name of Firm: _____________________________________________________ 
       
 
Authorized Signature: ________________________________________________ 
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